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PRESENTATION GUIDELINES/HOUSEKEEPING 

Keep Camera 
off throughout 
presentation

Stay on mute. 
Use the chat 

box for 
questions 

Questions will 
be answered at 
the end of the 
presentation

Presentation 
will be 

recorded 



Contract Opportunities    
METRA.COM MAIN MENU BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES 

AND RESOURCES
PURCHASING & 
PROCUREMENT



Contract Opportunities    



Metra.com
Business 

Opportunities and 
Resources

Office of Diversity & 
Business Enterprise DBE Program DBE Directory 
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LOCATING CERTIFIED DBE FIRMS



DBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS FOR
IFB/LIQ/RFP/SBE* SOLICITATIONS

*Small Business Enterprise  



DBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS FOR IFB/LIQ/RFP

Schedules A & C 
(Commitment and Confirmation to DBE Subcontractor Participation)



DBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS FOR IFB/LIQ/RFP
Schedule A 

(Commitment to DBE Subcontractor Participation)



DBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS FOR IFB/LIQ/RFP
Schedule A 

(Commitment to DBE Subcontractor Participation)



DBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS FOR IFB/LIQ/RFP
Schedule C 

(Confirmation to DBE Subcontractor Participation)



DBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS FOR IFB/LIQ/RFP
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(Confirmation to DBE Subcontractor Participation)



DBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS FOR IFB/LIQ/RFP
Schedule C 

(Confirmation to DBE Subcontractor Participation)



SBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS 

Schedules S-1 & S-2
(Commitment and Confirmation of SBE Subcontractor Participation)



SBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS 
Schedule S-1 

(Confirmation of SBE Participation)



SBE RESPONSIVENESS REQUIREMENTS 
Schedule S-2 

(SBE Subcontractor Confirmation)



HELPFUL REMINDERS FOR IFB/LIQ/RFP SUBMISSIONS 

All Schedules must be 
properly completed and 

signed

DBE scope of work & NAICS 
code(s) must match IL UCP 

Directory

DBE work to be further 
subcontracted must be 
indicated on Schedules

Committed amount on 
Schedules A & C indicated 

as a dollar amount or 
percentage of work to be 

performed by the DBE firm 
or as TBD for LIQ/RFP 

solicitations

Commitment to meet the 
required DBE goal must be 
included in Letter of Interest 

for LIQ Solicitations

Provide Proof of SBE 
verification from host agency 

for SBE solicitations 

Firms certified as MBE/WBE 
do not count towards the 
required DBE goal, Metra 

only counts the utilization of 
a firm certified as DBE



FAQ
Q. I am a DBE firm, can I commit to the DBE goal requirement by utilizing my own forces?

o Yes, only if your firm is certified under the IL UCP in the area of specialty directly related to the solicitation.

Q. If  my company indicates on Schedule A the utilization of 6 DBE firms to meet the DBE goal requirement 
for a proposal and I only submit Schedule C for 5 of the DBE firms, will my company’s proposal be 
deemed responsive?

o No, for each firm listed on the Schedule A, a Schedule C must be provided to ensure the DBE firm is 
committed to be utilized to meet the DBE goal requirement. 

Q. Where can I find information regarding counting DBE participation?

o Metra’s DBE Compliance Requirements Exhibit (Section IV) 
o Solicitation Documents and Contract Documents
o U.S. Department of Transportation Regulations

Q. If the DBE I want to use is certified in Wisconsin and MBE/WBE with the City of Chicago, can the firm be 
utilized to meet the DBE goal?

o No, Metra will only count the utilization of a firm certified as DBE under the IL UCP at the time of bid/proposal 
submission.



PLEASE CONTACT THE DBE COMPLIANCE TEAM 
IF YOU NEED FURTHER INFORMATION

Amy Fischer afischer@metrarr.com
Liliana Reyes lreyes@metrarr.com

Ayanna Walker awalker@metrarr.com

mailto:afischer@metrarr.com
mailto:lreyes@metrarr.com
mailto:awalker@metrarr.com


QUESTIONS?



Thank You!

Upcoming Workshops:

Metra’s Third-Party Contractor Quality Management Program
December 7, 2022
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